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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: PASCO, FCC ID: TDQIW4100,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4984, Notice#1

From: Danielle Zhan  
Sent:  Thursday, August 04, 2005  3:12 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Cc: Barbara Judge; Michael Heckrotte; Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: PASCO, FCC ID: TDQIW4100,  Assessment NO.: AN05T4984, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

Please find responses below for your further review.

Thanks,

Danielle Zhan

-----Original Message-----
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 4:21 PM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: PASCO, FCC ID: TDQIW4100, Assessment NO.: AN05T4984, Notice#1

Question #1: The test report has no power line conducted emission test data. However, the user manual indicates that 
"Though designed to function primarily as a
portable wireless interface that works on battery power, you can also use it with the AC adapter plugged in." Please provide 
LC test data when the device is powered by a AC/DC adapter. 
[Danielle] See attached revised test report.

05U3476-1C FCC 
Report.pdf

Question #2: This device is in portable configuration during normal operation. Please remove MPE calculation from the test 
report.
[Danielle] MPE section removed. See revised FCC report above.

Question #3: The test report section 7.1.4 Average Time of Occupancy, please correct a typo on page 23, it should be 3s 
instead of 3.16s.
[Danielle] Typo corrected. See revised report above.

Question #4: Please provide a near view of test setup photo to show test jig and EUT clearly.
[Danielle] Port 2 description in the I/O Cables table on page 8 has been revised in order to correctly reflect the test setup. 
See revised report above. 

Question #5: The user manual does not contain RF exposure statement. Please resubmit user manual.
[Danielle] The RF exposure statement has been added into the manual. See revised manual above.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture 
of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any 
questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
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sender.


